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C-ARCIG-2302 Dumps To Pass SAP Certified Application Associate Exam in One Day (Updated 86 Questions)

To take the C_ARCIG_2302 exam, candidates need to have a basic understanding of SAP Ariba and Cloud Integration Gateway.

They should also have experience working with these systems and should be familiar with the integration process. C-ARCIG-2302

exam consists of 80 questions that cover various topics related to SAP Ariba and Cloud Integration Gateway, including integration

fundamentals, configuration and deployment, data mapping, error handling, and troubleshooting.

 

Q43. Which parameters are associated with purchase order configuration in Ariba Network integration via CIG?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  REGIO_DESC_ENABLED

*  ARIBA_SRVMAPKEY

*  ORDER_ENABLED

*  SHIP_TO_PARVW

*  STOCK_TYPE

Q44. Which options in the Interface Setup program are associated with outbound interfaces from SAP ERP to Cloud

integration&#8230;
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Note: There are 2 correct amswers to this question.

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Confrmation Out Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Inbound Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Outbound Request

*  Supplier Lifecycle Performance Confimaton in Request

Q45. You are migrating from Ariba CI to SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway solutions. Which transaction are available for

Ariba Network integration in the &#8220;Migration data to the new database table&#8221; automated report?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  ERP-CC invoice

*  Requisition

*  Purchase Order

*  Goods Receipt

*  Invoice Status Update

Q46. Which options are available to create an RFQ in the SAP system? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Create automatically as a result of MRP run

*  Create with reference to the contract

*  Create with reference to the purchase requistion

*  Create as a standalone document

*  Create with reference to the purchase order

Q47. Which personal security environment (PSE) should you select to import the CIG LoadBalancer in your SAP system?

*  System PSE

*  SSL client SSL client (Anonymous)

*  SSL client SSL client (Standard)

*  WS-Security standard

Q48. Which customer exits are associated with invoice transaction configuration in Ariba Network integration via CIG?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  EXIT_SAPLMRMH_013

*  EXIT_SAPLMRMH_014

*  EXIT_SAPLMRMH_015

*  EXIT_SAPLMRMH_012

*  EXIT_SAPLMRMH_011

Q49. In the context of SAP Ariba integration via CIG, what is a subaccount user or account user in the SAP Cloud Connector

integrator?

*  S-User for your customer account with SAP

*  SAP ERP system user ID

*  P-User of SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway

*  Ariba Network admin user

Q50. You are setting up a connection for direct connectivity via Cloud Connector. Which Transport Type should you select to

configure a connection?

*  Addon

*  DirConn

*  HTTPS
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*  CloudConn

Q51. Which mandatory corss-reference parameters are associated with InvoiceDetailRequest while creating Ariba Network

project&#8230;

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Invoice LSEnabled

*  Invoice DefaultLang

*  Invoice Port Name

*  Invoice HeaderTextID

Q52. Which parameters are relevant to extract supplier location master data? Note: There are 2 correc answers to this question.

*  SL PARTNER ADDRESS

*  SL VENDOR ADDRESS

*  SL VENDOR _TYPE

*  SL_ PARTNER _TYPE

Q53. Which account assignment categories are available for performing a budget check in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this qustion.

*  WBS element

*  Internal order

*  Asset

*  Cost center

Q54. Which features are supported in SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing integration via CIG? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this

question.

*  Attachments for new and change requests for quotation

*  Attachments at header level and line-item level

*  Text descriptions at header level and line-item level for internal users

*  Attachment file names up to 60 characters, including extension

*  Attachment limit for inbound and outbound documents up to 200 MB

Q55. Which HR infotypes are referred to for the Ariba user master data extract? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  0002

*  0105

*  0121

*  4005

*  0001

Q56. Which value should you enter in the Location ID field when setting up the connection for direct connectivity in a CIG project?

*  Location ID define in Cloud Connector

*  Location ID of CIG&#8217;s data center

*  Location ID of SAP&#8217;s installation

*  Location ID of SAP Process Integration/Process Orchestration

Q57. Which business functions are required to activate SAP Master Data Govemance-S functionality whithin SAP ERP?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  CA_BP_SOA
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*  DRF_FOUNDATION

*  CA_VENDOR_SOA

*  MED_BP_1

*  CA_SUPPLIER_SOA

Q58. You have created a logical system during global settings activities. Where is the value of this logical system used?

*  Connection in CIG project

*  Logical port in SOAMANAGER

*  Partner profiles for Idoc transmission

*  Cross-references for inbound Idoc transactions

Q59. Which values apply to the QuoteMessage enumeration parameter ariba sourcing integration documenttype?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  MK

*  WK

*  F

*  K

Q60. For which of the following transactions would you need to create a partner profile manually in Ariba Network Integration via

CIG?

*  Order Inquiry

*  Payment Remittance

*  Dynamic DiscountingRequest

*  ERP Initiated Invoice

Q61. What are the key features of the Transaction Tracker utility? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Monitoring

*  Test connectivity

*  Customization

*  Varied search options

*  Reprocess options

Q62. What are the default conditions associated with the PurchaseOrderExport document type in content based routing?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  VendorlD

*  CompanyCode

*  Pruchase Org

*  PruchaseGroup

Q63. Which of the following objects are supported for incremental extract? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Company code

*  Cost center

*  Buyer catalog upload request

*  Item category

*  Sourcing material master

Q64. Which authorization object type should you define to receive and process inbound Idocs successfully?

*  S_SERVICE
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*  B_IDOC

*  B_ALE_RECV

*  S_IDOC

Q65. You need to make a specific material available for stock check and stock reservation in the catalog syndication feature of SAP

Ariba &#8230;

Which custom category fields or supplementary attributes are required to be uploaded as type definitions?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Storage location

*  Purchasing group

*  Plant

*  Purchasing org

*  In Stock indicator

Q66. What is the virtual host defined in SAP Cloud Connector configuration used for?

*  To connect the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway with the SAP Cloud Platform Integration private tentant

*  To specify the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway host name

*  To specify the host name of the SAP ERP or SAP S/4HANA instance that you are connecting to

*  To mask the identity of your SAP host name when connecting via the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway

Q67. Which interfaces should you select for the ERP-initiated purchase requisition feature while executing the interface Setup

program in SAP Ariba Procurement Integration Configuration. Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Procurement Response to ERP

*  Requisition Export Request

*  ERP-initated Pur. Requistion

*  ERP Response to Procurement

	

	

SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba Integration with Cloud Integration Gateway certification exam is a

computer-based test that is administered by SAP. It consists of 80 questions that need to be answered within a time limit of 180

minutes. C-ARCIG-2302 exam is available in multiple languages and can be taken at authorized SAP test centers worldwide.

 

C-ARCIG-2302 Exam Brain Dumps - Study Notes and Theory: 
https://www.test4engine.com/C-ARCIG-2302_exam-latest-braindumps.html]
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